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By post and email

Dear Brian

APPLICATION BY GRAND CENTRAL RAILWAY COMPANY
UNDER RAILWAYS ACT 1993

[ am writing to you with reference to the above and vour letter dated 27"
March 2007 to Adrian Caltieri requesting the financial information for
M7 /8 Station Access vear at York Station,

Flease find enclosed a copy of the letter sent to Sean English at Grand
Central on T* February 2007 enclosing the financial information for York
Station. The same information was provided to all Users of York Station on
the same date,

Unfortunately 1 am unable to provide you with the percentages uf Commaon
Charges payable by the Users including Grand Central as GNER have nol
yel received the vehicle counts from Grand Central, as soon as this
information is provided we will be able to provide you with this information.

I have copied this letter to Adrian Caltieri.

Yours sincerely

BRT_

Bianca Atkinson
Procurement Manager, General

()

S

AT T % FraEe g e Tt ot iniwny Lirsied e e ELE ELT Beagmiencd i [ Aot
i miecalh Gy LomirFery Mo Py AR
7 Jpcar G
La=vploee SE1 o



